
From:  Tom Motes <tmotes@co.volusia.fl.us> 
To:  VolusiaExposed.Com <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com> 
Cc:  Dave Byron <DByron@co.volusia.fl.us> 

Subject:  Re: Public Records Request - Capt. Gardner's pay status 
Date:  Fri, 30 Dec 2011 09:33:24 -0500 

There is no merit rule that defines administrative leave.  As stated 
in the Merit System Rules and Regulations:

"The Policies are not all-inclusive; final discretion as to
interpretation and as to the appropriate course of action concerning 
a particular personnel matter shall be that of the county manager."
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